

ARKANSAS SENATE
88th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2011
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 778

AN ACT TO AMEND THE ARKANSAS WORKERS' COMPENSATION LAW ENACTED
BY INITIATED ACT 4 OF 1948 TO RESTORE THE STATUTORY INTENT OF THE 79TH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY.

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 778

Amend Senate Bill No. 778 as originally introduced:

Delete Section 1 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 2 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 3 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 4 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 6 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 7 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 8 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 9 in its entirety

AND



Delete Section 10 in its entirety

AND

Page 10, delete lines 12 through 14 and substitute the following:

"in this section shall receive, in addition to compensation for temporary total and temporary partial benefits during the healing period or until the employee returns to work, whichever occurs first, weekly benefits in the"

AND

Page 10 delete lines 17 through 36

AND

Page 11, delete lines 1 through 4 and substitute the following:

"(1) Arm amputated at the elbow, or between the elbow and shoulder, ~~two hundred forty four (244)~~ two hundred fifty-six (256) weeks;

(2) Arm amputated between the elbow and wrist, ~~eighty three (183)~~ one hundred ninety-two (192) weeks;

(3) Leg amputated at the knee, or between the knee and the hip, ~~one hundred eighty four (184)~~ one hundred ninety-three (193) weeks;

(4) Leg amputated between the knee and the ankle, ~~one hundred thirty one (131)~~ one hundred thirty-eight (138) weeks;

(5) Hand amputated, ~~one hundred eighty three (183)~~ one hundred ninety-two (192) weeks;

(6) Thumb amputated, ~~seventy three (73)~~ seventy-seven (77) weeks;

(7) First finger amputated, ~~forty three (43)~~ forty-five (45) weeks;

(8) Second finger amputated, ~~thirty seven (37)~~ thirty-nine (39) weeks;

(9) Third finger amputated, ~~twenty four (24)~~ twenty-five (25) weeks;

(10) Fourth finger amputated, ~~nineteen (19)~~ twenty (20) weeks;

(11) Foot amputated, ~~one hundred thirty one (131)~~ one hundred thirty-eight (138) weeks;

(12) Great toe amputated, ~~thirty two (32)~~ thirty-four (34) weeks;

(13) Toe other than great toe amputated, ~~eleven (11)~~ twelve (12) weeks;

(14) Eye enucleated, in which there was useful vision, ~~one hundred five (105)~~ one hundred ten (110) weeks;

(15) Loss of hearing of one ear, ~~forty two (42)~~ forty-four (44) weeks;

(16) Loss of hearing of both ears, ~~one hundred fifty eight (158)~~ one hundred sixty-six (166) weeks;

(17) Loss of one testicle, ~~fifty three (53)~~ fifty-six (56) weeks; loss of both testicles, ~~one hundred fifty eight (158)~~ one hundred sixty-six (166) weeks."

AND

Delete Section 12 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 13 in its entirety

AND

Delete Section 14 in its entirety

AND

Appropriately renumber the remaining sections

The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator B. Pritchard

MGF/CDS - 03/24/11 04:30

MGF500

Secretary